



## Cookridge Holy Trinity Church of England (A) Primary School

### School Council meeting

Friday 23<sup>rd</sup> November 2018 at 11:30am

**Attendance:** Imogen (Year 6) Daniel (Year 6) Luca (Year 5) Noah (Year 5) Blake (Year 4) Isla (Year 4) Isabelle (Year 3) Frank (Year 3).

Meeting was led by Freddie Hoole and Chloe Pickles as part of the Year 6 Takeover day.

Items to follow up from last meeting:

- **Trips** – School council members reminded to discuss different school trips with class and class teachers.
- **New School dinner menu** – Really like the new food on the menu. Lots of nice new things for red choices. Would like to have different choices for yellow to add more variety. Discussed that the sandwiches are made up of 2 different types of bread. Understand we should have brown but would prefer each side to be the same. Discussed the possibility of 50:50 bread in school. **Action: Miss Wynd to share with Mrs Mann.**
- **After School Clubs** – Lots of new clubs have been available for pupils including fencing and rugby. Discussed an ultimate Frisbee club and a cricket club.
- **Charities:** There are lots of different charities we would like to support, including: Donkey sanctuary, dogs trust, cancer research, St Gemma's hospice, Zoe's hospice, Homeless people charity, make a wish, British heart foundation. We will research these further and feedback to Miss Lillington.

New items:

- **Lunchtimes** – Discussed the idea of having football at lunchtime however we realise that this will cause a lot of problems and arguments. We need to have set rules at playtime so we don't spoil games for each other. We would like to use the different areas of school at lunchtime if supervision is available eg – worship woodland area. Discussed having goals, nets, more equipment but know that we need to look after the property we have and our school to show we can be trusted with more equipment.

Items to discuss with classes: Lunchtimes and the importance of looking after property to allow us to have different equipment.

Next meeting: TBC